ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 26, 2004
3:26 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Represent ati ve Nancy Dahl strom
Representative Bob Lynn

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative David CGuttenberg
Represent ati ve Tom Anderson, Chair

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Carl Gatto, Vice Chair
Representative Harry Crawford

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 148

"An Act instructing the State Board of Registration for
Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors to adopt m ninmum
techni cal standards relating to the practice of surveying.”

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE BI LL NO. 330

"An Act shortening the tinme periods after which certain
uncl ai med property is presuned to be abandoned; and providing
for an effective date."

- MOVED CSHB 330(L&C) QUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
Bl LL: HB 148

SHORT TI TLE: LAND SURVEY STANDARDS
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) HARRI S

03/04/03 (H READ THE FIRST TI ME - REFERRALS
03/04/03 (H L&C

03/31/03 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17
03/31/03 (H Heard & Held

03/31/03 (H M NUTE(L&C)

04/07/03 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17
04/07/03 (H) Schedul ed But Not Heard

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -1- March 26, 2004



03/26/04 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

BILL: HB 330
SHORT TI TLE: DECREASE TI ME TO CLAI M UNCLAI MED PROPERTY
SPONSCR(S): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

05/ 21/ 03 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
05/ 21/ 03 (H) L&C, STA

03/ 24/ 04 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

03/ 24/ 04 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard

03/ 26/ 04 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

PETER FELLMAN, St aff

to Representative John Harris

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented the CS for HB 148 on behal f of
Representative John Harris, sponsor.

PATRI CK KALEN, Chair

Legislative Commttee

Al aska Soci ety of Professional Land Surveyors (ASPLS)

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the discussion of HB 148.

LI LLI AN B. WOOD, Broker

Val dez Realty

Val dez, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of herself and her
husband i n support of HB 148.

PATRI CK CHURCH, Surveyor

Honmer, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified against HB 148, saying the bil
works against the professional land surveyor's ability to
exercise field judgnent.

M CHAEL SCHODER, Land Surveyor;

Pr esi dent

Al aska Soci ety of Professional Land Surveyors

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on behalf of ASPLS in support of
HB 148.

PAUL WHI PPLE, Land Surveyor

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 2- March 26, 2004



Al aska Soci ety of Professional Land Surveyors;

Past President

Al aska Prof essi onal Design Counci

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 148 and answered
questi ons.

RACHEL LEW S

Uncl ai med Property Section

Treasury Division

Depart ment of Revenue

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented anendnments to HB 330 on behal f of
t he Departnent of Revenue.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-34, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAI R TOM ANDERSON cal | ed the House Labor and Conmerce Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 3:26 p.m Represent ati ves
Ander son, Dahl strom Lynn, Rokeberg, and CGuttenberg were present
at the call to order

HB 148- LAND SURVEY STANDARDS

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG announced that the first order of
busi ness would be HOUSE BILL NO. 148, "An Act instructing the
State Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers, and Land
Surveyors to adopt mninum technical standards relating to the
practice of surveying."

Nunber 0074

PETER FELLMAN, Staff to Representative John Harris, Alaska State
Legi sl ature, sponsor of HB 148, testified that this bill had
been before the House Labor and Commerce Standing Commttee |ast
session where several issues were pointed out. He stated that
Representative Harris took the recomrendations seriously and has
worked with the State Board of Registration for Architects,
Engineers and Land Surveyors, and the Alaska Society of
Prof essi onal Land Surveyors, and individual |and surveyors and
real estate people.

MR. FELLMAN stated that this | egi sl ation directs t he
comm ssioner to adopt regulations for nortgage surveys by

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 3- March 26, 2004



working with the Al aska Society of Professional Land Surveyors;
it al so defines what a nortgage survey is.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked if a nortgage survey is commonly known
as an "as built" survey.

MR. FELLMAN responded that he thinks that is a fair
characteri zation.

Nunber 0229

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noved to adopt the proposed commttee
substitute (CS) to HB 148, Version 23-LS0417\W Kurtz, 2/23/04
as a work draft. There being no objection, Version Wwas before
the commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked for clarification on the bill's
i ntent.

MR. FELLMAN stated that the bill directs the comm ssioner to
adopt regulations by working wth the Al aska Society of
Prof essi onal Land Surveyors (ASPLS). He pointed out that the

Board of Registration for Architects, Engineers, and Land
Surveyors enforce regulations rather than adopt regulations and
t hey recommended that the conmm ssioner work with ASPLS.

Number 0372

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked if Representative Harris' office had
checked with nortgage lenders and various title conpanies in
Al aska to see if they concur with the proposed CS.

MR. FELLMAN replied that they had. He stated that title
conpanies can determne what type of survey they want. A
nortgage survey defines where the buildings are on a piece of
real estate. He said they support this bill

REPRESENTATIVE LYNN probed as to whether or not nortgage
conpani es had been cont act ed.

MR. FELLMAN stated that he has not contacted anyone from the
| endi ng i ndustry.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noted there is no correspondence from
the title conpanies supporting this bill in the packet.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -4- March 26, 2004



MR. FELLMAN replied that there was no correspondence. He noted

that he had nade phone calls to determne if this bill would
cause a problem He said, "They request whatever varying degree
of survey they want. And, so this is ... sets a standard for a

nortgage survey, so if they say give ne a nortgage survey, we
know what it is without having a nortgage survey done in the
Kenai which would be different than a nortgage survey done in
Fai rbanks, ... this puts everybody on the sane page ...."

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN asked if this bill sets a mninmm standard
for as built surveys.

MR. FELLMAN replied that it does.
Number 0520
REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG read a portion of Section 2:

In devel opi ng regul ati ons est abl i shi ng m ni num
standards for the performance of nortgage surveys, the
comm ssioner shall consult with and consider adopting
standards recomended by the Alaska Society of
Pr of essi onal Land Surveyors.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG then asked if the conm ssioner should
al so consult with the lending institutions, title conpanies, and
real estate practitioners of the state, to make sure they are
all in agreenent. He said he is concerned that the standards
bei ng devel oped should be consistent with practices "out in the
real world."

MR. FELLMAN replied that this is a good point.
Nunmber 0598

PATRI CK KALEN, Chair, Legislative Conmttee, Al aska Society of
Prof essional Land Surveyors (ASPLS), testified that a couple of
the surveyors put together a set of standards that originated
with Ohio, and passed them for review to nenbers of the ASPLS
He described the standards as a sinple, two and a half page |ist
of what should go into a nortgage survey.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. Kalen if he had consulted wth
the nortgage underwiters and the Land Title Association and so
forth when he was discussing this proposed set of standards.

MR. KALEN replied that he had not.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 5- March 26, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG not ed that according to the ASPLS letter
[01/26/04] in the packet, if Al aska were to adopt standards used
in Florida the costs to perform surveys would increase and this
cost would be passed to the consuner. He asked if the ASPLS had
consequently chosen a different approach.

MR. KALEN replied that the Florida standards were attractive
since they solved problens, however, the increased cost "nmade it

kind of sensitive." He noted that in Alaska there is a wde
variation of lot sizes and sone very rural |and. He said he
feels that these issues are addressed by the standards they
pr opose. He went on to explain that Florida requires that the
nonunentation for a parcel always exist and, if a nortgage
survey is done and the nonunentation does not exist, the
surveyor nust reestablish the boundary. This procedure mnakes

for a higher first-tine expense but keeps titles very clear.
M. Kalen comented, "The initial costs are definitely there,
and ... we dodged them We're taking the | ow budget route.”

Number 0765

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. Kalen if he would object to
the commttee nodifying the bill and requesting that ASPLS
consult with other affected parties in the state in devel oping
t he standards.

MR. KALEN replied that he does not think there would be an
objection and commented that his association is not the driving
force behind this bill

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked who is the driving force.

MR. KALEN replied that he heard the ideas behind the bill from
t he sponsor, Representative Harris. He noted that there are not
any standard surveying rules for plot plans, also called as-
built surveys or nortgage surveys, wth the consequence of
uneven quality. He stated:

Speaking from the point of view of the board of
regi stration, when we have poor surveys being done,
and cases being brought against surveyors who are
doing less than m nimum standard work, we quite often
find that nortgage surveys is a significant part of
the bad work. But the investigators can't - have a
real hard tine getting a handle on it because of a
| ack of standards.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 6- March 26, 2004



Nunmber 0893

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if it is M. Kalen's testinony
that there is no standardization in the nonmenclature for these
surveys since they are called by various nanes.

MR. KALEN replied that the term "as-built survey" is very
inclusive and refers to any type of survey where the surveyor is
| ocati ng physical features. As-built surveys include all of the
engi neering surveys for route surveys, the higher-grade Anerican
Land Title Association [ALTA] surveys. He referred to these
surveys as the "non-problem surveys, for exanple, nortgage
surveys when Fred Meyer or Wal-Mart intend to build. These
surveys invoke national standards and are very thorough and

expensi ve. He conpared a survey for property involving a
$100,000 loan with a survey involving $1,000,000 |oan. The nore
expensive loan wll call for an ALTA survey using national
standards and cost $8,000 to $15, 000. In a plain nortgage
survey, where the loan is $100,000 or less, he said, "There
aren't any rules at all. You just may show a cabin on a five

acre lot and you nmay or may not show how far it is from the
boundary, depending on who did the survey."

Number 1045

LILLIAN B. WOOD, Broker, Valdez Realty, testified for herself
and her husband, Walter M Wod, (indisc. - due to poor
transm ssi on).

CHAI R ANDERSON asked Ms. Wod to restate her position on HB 148.
M5. WOOD replied, "We're very much in support of the bill."
Nunber 1122

PATRI CK CHURCH, Surveyor, testified that he had a discussion
with the land surveyor on the board, about the "push" behind
this legislation at the |last ASPLS neeting. He felt that it was
involved with active enforcenent. [Sone testinony indisc. - due
to poor transm ssion.]

He referred to the certificate of registration for a |and
surveyor and said that wi t hout enf or cenent addi ti onal
personnel, and funding, he didn't think the problem would be
fully addressed. He stated that surveyors have to use judgnent
in the field and said, "I don't know what this cookie cutter

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -7- March 26, 2004



attenpt is going to ... it works against the land surveyors
ability to exercise field judgnent.” He felt it should be up to
the client to determi ne what is necessary.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. Church if he thinks it would
be better because of comobn usage to use the term "as-built
survey" or "as-built nortgage survey", rather than nortgage
survey.

MR. CHURCH replied that he does not think there should be a
st at ewi de st andard.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked for clarification.

MR. CHURCH responded that he thinks that the title conpany or
the client should determne what they require and think is
necessary and the surveyor should exercise his professional
j udgnent .

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG pointed out that if a property owner
in Kodiak sold to soneone getting a deed from a Fairbanks bank
a case of conflicting interests and concerns could result if
there were different standards for the survey.

MR. CHURCH replied that he has nmany books he would refer to

including the standards of practice manual, to solve this
problem He also noted that techniques are changi ng and he does
not believe this bill would solve the problem He said he

thinks the problemhas to do wth enforcenent.
Nunber 1477

MR. FELLMAN stated that if there was no standard there would be
not hing to enforce. He asked how could the Board of Registered
Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors take action against a
surveyor who didn't perform an acceptable survey if they did not
know what the standard for a nortgage survey was.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked M. Kalen if a mninmm standard
is established would that preclude a |ending agency or realtor
from asking for additional information.

MR. KALEN replied that is correct and likely since the m ninum
standards were not "very great.” He opined that M. Church
m ght not have actually seen the proposed mninmum standards.
The proposed standards woul d not have any effect on any nortgage
survey that they produce, he added. However, he said he feels

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 8- March 26, 2004



absolutely certain that the new standards would have an effect
on some poorly done surveys. He testified that the enforcenent
aspect is a problem because of the present |ack of standards.

Nunmber 1603

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN disclosed that he is a licensed, associate
real estate broker with an office in Anchorage. He said that in
his experience surveys cone as part of a package where the
| ender requires an as-built survey that is basically a mp
showi ng the inprovenents on the property. It is difficult to do
these surveys w thout nonunents since there is no established
point of reference wthout them He stated there needs to be
some m ni num standards that include using nonunents. He said he
would like to see an econom cal, portable survey that could be
taken fromone title conpany, |ender, or realtor to another.

Nunmber 1698

M CHAEL SCHODER, Land Surveyor; President, Alaska Society of
Pr of essi onal Land Surveyors, responded to previous testinony:

ASPLS does support this bill. W are a key part in
the conmttee substitute that you are considering here
t oday C our active st andar ds of practice
subcommttee will work diligently to devel op nortgage
survey standards. ... M. Church had referred to our
standards of practice nanual as being six inches
t hi ck. It is. Most of that manual, though, is a
conpilation of Alaska statutes and admnistrative
code. Qur standards section has been in place for
over 20 years but it is limted to a variety of other
types of surveys. And we never got a chance to
actual ly address the nortgage survey. This really is
the | owend survey of many of the things that we do as
a profession. Although it does create sone problens,

| think that M. Kalen has accurately reflected a
reference to the Anerica Land Title Association, ACSM
[ Areri can Congress on Surveying and Mpping], ALTA
standard survey that is a very thorough survey. [1t]
is always an option to a lender for those properties,
even residential properties, that nmay have boundary
probl ens, that they want a very consistent survey, as
Representative Lynn said, even to go across the
country so it would |look the same to any nortgage.
So, that's always an option. ... | think the rub is

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 9- March 26, 2004



that for nost |ower-priced properties, as M. Kalen
has nentioned earlier, they're not willing to invest
that type of noney in a real estate closure process.

W have had quite a bit of discussion about the title
of what we call these things. ... Typically in
Anchorage, we call them "as-builts" and in Fairbanks
they're called "claw plans"” (ph) and in Anchorage, our
muni ci pal public works has a whole different -- that's
a pre-building permt survey. It's called a "plot
pl an" so there nay be needs [to] have sonme work with a
title of nortgage survey, or as was suggested earlier,
maybe "as-built nortgage survey". W're willing to
work with that and we are also willing to work with
those lenders, title conpanies, and others, as the
ASPLS hel ps devel op the nortgage survey standards.

Nunber 1825
PAUL WH PPLE, Land Surveyor, Alaska Society of Professional Land

Surveyors; Past President, Al aska Professional Design Council,
testified in support of HB 148. He stated he personally does

not do nortgage surveys or residential | ot surveys Dbut
intercepts many phone calls from the public regarding the
confusion that is generated by not having any standards. He

opined that by establishing standards nuch of this confusion
woul d be cl eared up.

CHAI R ANDERSQN, upon determ ning no one else wished to testify,
cl osed public testinony.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if as-built surveys are currently
not defined in statute or regul ation.

MR. SCHODER replied that to his knowl edge that is correct.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the standards of practice
manual is conpiled by his association. He also expressed
confusion as to the several terns for nortgage surveys used in
information from the ASPLS and in HB 148, and he asked if M.
Schoder could help the committee clarify this issue.

Nunber 1980

MR. SCHODER replied that this was so and he described the
manual . He said there is no specific section that spoke to as-
built nortgage surveys. He said he feels that the best-defined

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -10- March 26, 2004



term is the ALTA ACSM survey because it has specific, well-

defined, standards. He related that the ternms in combn usage
around the country - of nortgage surveys, nortgage inspections,
as-built surveys - all refer to the sanme instrunent: it is a

| ocation survey done to prove to the Ilenders that the
i nprovenents on the property do not encroach on others and that
the inprovenents exist as reported in their real estate
transaction. It exists specifically for the lender's use and is
consequently very inexpensive. He noted that many surveyors do
not perform these surveys because of the low return and the
liability. This type of survey is not designed to be an
accurate boundary survey. He suggested working together wth
the House Labor and Commerce Standing Committee to arrive at a
clear definition and term

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG replied that the bill enpowers the ASPLS

to do this work and he is troubled by this testinony. He
clarified that the House Labor and Commerce Standing Commttee,
as it represents the public, through this bill would grant sone

authority to the ASPLS. He further stated the conmttee wants
to make sure that [ASPLS] perforned in the nost cost effective
and best way to satisfy consuners and nenbers of the industry.
He noted that in his experience these surveys were called as-
built surveys and asked what term woul d be preferred.

MR. VWH PPLE offered that a nortgage survey is a subset of an as-
built survey. He said the title of HB 148 is testinony to a
nati onw de discussion as to what to call this kind of survey.
He said in Mintana it is called a "nortgage inspection survey,"”
in Chio it is call a "nortgage survey,"” and it's also known as a
"nortgage as-built |ocation survey". He opined that the term
used in the bill is the nost convenient and sinple and hoped
that the public would use and understand it.

Nunber 2149

MR.  KALEN commented that the ASPLS believes that both the
proposed standards and the proposed |egislation do an excellent
job of grasping what word to use and how to define it. He
continued, "For the purposes of this section, nortgage survey
neans a drawing that is nade and sealed by a land surveyor,
showing the l|ocation of inprovenents on a parcel of rea

property ...."

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noted that there is usage in the bill
packet of the terns "nortgage |ocation survey” and "As-Built
Survey" [preanble to proposed nortgage survey standards]. He

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -11- March 26, 2004



also noted that he just realized that there is nore than one
type of a nortgage survey and asked M. Kalen if this is
correct.

MR. KALEN said the only way he would consider nore than one type
of a nortgage survey would be if the lender invoked the ALTA
survey standards. This would still be a nortgage survey but
wi th a higher |evel of standards.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG argued for a clear distinction to be
made since this would accord with drafting |aws. He asked if
they could use the ALTA and the Anerican Congress of Surveying
and Mappi ng standards to define the term

MR. KALEN replied that the ALTA standards are a part of the
Al aska Society of Professional Land Surveyors Standards of
Practice Mnual

Number 2270

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG said if the conmttee is going to set
a mninum standard then it should be a mninum standard, not
m ni mum standards for different kinds of surveys. If the
industry and Ilending agencies and realtors want additional
standards they can request them at another |evel.

MR. KALEN agr eed.

CHAI R ANDERSON proposed that Representative Rokeberg craft an
anendnent .

MR. FELLMAN said that the intent of HB 148 is to establish
standards for a nortgage survey. He said, "This is really a
bottom end. So that if sonebody says they want a nortgage
survey to determ ne where the buildings are, how far they are
froma property line - that's what this would do."

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that this bill establishes a
single mninmm standard. He expressed concern that the
nortgagers needed to take part in this process so that the bil
woul d reflect their concerns.

MR. FELLMAN agr eed.

Nunber 2378

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -12- March 26, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated he would Ilike to nmake sone
conceptual amendnents and get a CS drafted since there is no
other conmttee referral. HB 148 could be circul ated anong the
interested parties and then brought back to the conmttee, he
suggest ed.

TAPE 04-34, SIDE B
Number 2375

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG agreed and expressed a concern about
aski ng the conm ssioner to adopt regulations w thout anyone from
their office being present.

MR. FELLMAN said he has ascertained that Gerald Jennings [Land
Surveyor, Realty Services (Anchorage), D vision of Mning, Land
and Water, Departnment of Natural Resources] is the individual
who would work with the surveyors.

Number 2355

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noved to adopt Conceptual Anmendnent 1,
stating, "The commttee's intent is to establish a mninm
standard for ... a nortgage survey, singular. That the title

shoul d have 'nortgage surveys' is OK "

Number 2308

CHAI R ANDERSON objected and immediately renoved his objection
Hearing no further objections, Chair Anderson announced that
Conceptual Amendnent 1 was adopt ed.

Nunber 2295

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noved to adopt Conceptual Anendnent 2 to
HB 148.

CHAI R ANDERSON obj ect ed.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG expl ained that Conceptual Anmendnent 2
would state that "the Alaska Society for Professional Land

Surveyors adopt standards ... not inconsistent with the Anerican
Land Title Association (ALTA), the Anerican Congress of Survey
and Mpping (ACSM, and, | believe, the National Society of

Pr of essi onal Surveyors (NSPS), as closely as possible.”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG request ed feedback from M. Schoder, M.
Kal en, and M. Wi ppl e on Conceptual Anendnent 2.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -13- March 26, 2004



Number 2259

MR. SCHODER said it mght be workable. He said he understands
the intent of [Conceptual Amendnent 2] is to be as consistent as
possible with the ACSM and NSPS st andar ds.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG expl ained that the intent is for Al aska
to conformto national standards as nmuch as possi bl e.

MR. SCHODER said that is reasonabl e.

MR. KALEN relayed concerns because "the ALTA surveys are big
guys with a lot nore detail in them"

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG r esponded, "W want you to do that - we
want you to say that."

MR. KALEN replied, "You nean nake sone big surveys?”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG expl ained that M. Kalen should reflect
in the regulations that are drafted that they exist. He asked
if ALTA surveys are defined by ALTA

MR. KALEN replied that they are defined by ALTA and ACSM He
noted that ALTA was wused in the drafting of the proposed
regul ati ons. He said that much of what Representative Rokeberg
is aimng at may have al ready been acconpli shed.

Number 2200

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that one of his concerns is that
there should be a mninmm standard for a nortgage survey. He
suggested that M. Kalen's testinony indicates that there are
different types of surveys that could be conm ssioned by |enders
and property owners. He said he believes that the regul ations
should be drafted to serve the purpose. He asked if he is
aski ng too much.

MR. KALEN opi ned that ALTA standards coul d be added as needed.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG explained that a conmttee substitute
woul d be drafted and sent to M. Kalen to see if it would work.

Nunber 2149

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -14- March 26, 2004



CHAI R ANDERSON renoved his objection. There being no further
obj ection, Conceptual Anendnent 2 was adopt ed.

Nunber 2139

REPRESENTATI VE RCOKEBERG offered Conceptual Anmendnent 3 and
explained that it would best be placed on page 2, line 1, after
"the Al aska Society for Professional Land Surveyors." He said,
"I't is conceptual because they wll consult wth nortgage
|l enders, land title conpanies, and real estate conpanies when
considering and when drafting these regulations. The purpose of
which is to conform with the needs of the public and the
consuners to which they're serving."

CHAI R ANDERSON suggest ed using Representative Lynn's idea to use
"real estate and land title professionals when adopting
regul ati ons".

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG agreed to that friendly amendnent. He
suggested that the cost to the consuner should be kept m ninal.

CHAI R ANDERSON obj ect ed for discussion purposed.
Number 2093

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG rem nded the commttee that it 1is
| ooking for mninum standards. He opined that each of the
organi zations would have a different interpretation of what the
mnimmis for them He said that the surveyors are being asked
to define what the mninmmis.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG added that the nobrtgage conpanies are
the ones that need the surveys done.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG said right, but that he has done
surveys for hinself which did not require a nortgage conpany.
"If a nortgage conpany wants a survey that's enhanced over what
a mnimum is, that's okay," he renarked. He suggested that
there should be a choice if a person wanted a survey on their
own property that was just mnimum or less than m ninum
st andar ds.

CHAI R ANDERSON replied that he thought that was a good advisory
note to Conceptual Anendnent 3.

Nunmber 2036

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -15- March 26, 2004



CHAI R ANDERSON wi t hdrew hi s objection. There being no further
obj ection, Conceptual Anendnent 3 was adopt ed.

CHAIR ANDERSON stated that the three anendnents would be
included in a new committee substitute and announced that HB 148
woul d be hel d over.

HB 330- DECREASE TI ME TO CLAI M UNCLAI MED PROPERTY

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the final order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO. 330, "An Act shortening the tinme periods after
which certain unclained property is presuned to be abandoned;
and providing for an effective date.”

Nunmber 2003

RACHEL LEWS, Unclained Property Section, Treasury Division,
Departnent of Revenue (DOR), reported that HB 330 was introduced
late into last year's legislative session, [sponsored by the
House Rules conmttee by request of the governor] and reworked
over the interim and as a result, DOR and the Departnent of Law
arrived at suggested anmendnents.

Number 1980

REPRESENTATIVE LYNN noved to adopt the proposed conmttee
substitute (CS) for HB 330, Version 773-04-0035 Hbil.doc,
12/ 5/ 2003, as the working docunent. There being no objection,
Version 773-04-0035 was before the commttee.

M5. LEWS explained the differences between the previous and
current versions of the bill. She said that the first version
of the bill addressed specifically dormancy periods wth
uncl ai med property. It |owered dormancy or abandonnent periods
when a check has gone uncashed for a period of tine. "The
proposed CS addresses other parts  of the Uniform Law
Comm ssioner's Moddel Punitive Damages Act of 1995, which also
had things to do with cleaning up sone definitions and adding a
burden of proof section, which the State of Al aska statute did
not," she rel ated. It also elimnates, in Section 6, the seven
distributions for stock before it beconmes uncl ai med property.

Number 1892
M5. LEWS explained that in Section 10 the |anguage is cleaned

up regarding unclained property bel ow $100. Uncl ai med property
need not be reported unless it totals $750, she added. Section

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -16- March 26, 2004



11 is an addition about uniform |law comm ssion and tal ks about
exam ning reports of people who have uncl ai med property.

M5. LEWS said that in the past DOR was required to publish in
the paper every year the new unclainmed property reported wth
val ue over $100, which cost about $30,000. Last year there were
348 clainms from the newspaper publication notice and 1, 806
claimts from the DOR web site, which bears no cost, and which
generated $390,000 being returned to unclainmed property owners,
she said. Section 13 leaves it up to DOR to determne how to
gi ve notice of unclained property, she pointed out.

M5. LEWS reported that all of the dormancy periods are directly
in line with the uniform | aw conm ssion. She said that DOR is
trying to narrow it down for people who are reporting unclained
property to nake it easier for them There is a better chance
of finding the owner of wunclained property when the dornancy
period is shorter, she said, and it is a benefit to the state
because the noney is put in DOR s trust fund.

Nunber 1773

REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM t hanked Ms. Lewis for the great job in
testifying for the first tine. She asked for the nunbers
regardi ng publication costs to be repeated.

M5. LEW S repeated the nunbers.

REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM asked if the reason so nmuch nore noney
was generated from the web site is because it had a national
audi ence.

MS. LEW S said yes.
Nunber 1730

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked about the definition of gift
certificate as defined in Sections 16 and 14, whether it is the
gift certificate itself or the wunused balance held by the
cor poration.

M5. LEWS said it is supposed to come to unclainmed property as
the gift certificate nunber and the person's nane. The full
anount of the gift certificate is reinbursed, she said. | f
there is a balance on the gift certificate, then it would only
be the remai ning bal ance, she added. She said gift certificates

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -17- March 26, 2004



are already nentioned in the law, but what is not included are
el ectronically stored gift cards.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if DOR is asking conpanies to
report their unclaimed bal ances.

MS. LEWS said yes.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if retailers typically report to
the state this unclai med noney.

M5. LEWS replied that there is low conpliance from gift
certificates.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked about the tine period for
uncl ai ned st ocks.

M5. LEWS explained that any activity on a stock certificate
li ke a stock split, a dividend, a nmerger, or an acquisition wll
take "seven of those pieces of activity that's generated by a

conpany before it's considered unclained."” The Uniform Law
Comm ssioner's Model Punitive Damages Act elimnates that
conpl etely. "After five years, when you send a dividend check
and it's not cashed, and you send a last-known letter to that
address, if they still haven't responded, it's unclained. Five
years is |long enough. You don't have to wait for that other

activity," she said.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if anyone has strong opposition to [the
proposed CS to HB 330].

Nunmber 1530

M5. LEWS expl ai ned the denutualization section of the bill was
not listed in the Uniform Law Conm ssioner's Mdel Punitive
Danages Act in 1995, which npost states are using now. It is a
relatively new type of property that was generated because
nmut ual conpanies, in order to create revenue, decided to take
what were know as policyholders for life insurance and turn them
into stockholders so that they could generate revenue. V5.

Lewi s continued to explain:

Between the tine when you are a policyholder with an
i nsurance conpany and when that policy pays out, there
is usually no activity. It's only upon the death of
soneone that that would happen. You know your
premums paid; 25 to 30 years l|ater when you die,

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 18- March 26, 2004



your estate is going to get the life insurance nopney.
By nmaking it a stock form of ownership, they have not
tried to contact any of these l|ost policyholders, so
now we have a lot, and it's estimted that between
$100 billion to $200 billion worth of stock and stock
proceeds generated from these denutualizations that

are being held by conpanies - as their | ost
st ockhol ders now, but t hey wer e originally
policyholders - they've been |ost for years. So

denutualization is saying those conpanies have no way
of knowing if those policyholders are lost and not to
wait wuntil the date of denutualization happened to
start the countdown for naking it unclaimed property,
but to nake the countdown start when they know that
the policyhol der becane abandoned from their property.
There are 13 states that have adopted this |anguage.
It's just because we know right now that there are
people who are lost and their property is not getting
turned over because the conpanies are holding it as
active accounts because nothing has given them the
flag that it's inactive.

Nunber 1437

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG related a story about a person he
knows who had a stock investnent for a long period of time. For
many years that person nmde contributions and then stopped.
They got a notice that their account had been |ost and was found
by a third party who tried to claima reward of 25 percent for
telling the person where their noney was. He asked if this is
the kind of situation Ms. Lewis is referring to.

M5. LEWS replied that there are two different issues in this
case. Fee finders have access to those records before the state
has an opportunity to try and locate the I|ost noney, she
reported.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG relayed that the person had been

receiving notices all along but didn't respond and so their
account was abandoned. In this case the person couldn't read,
he sai d.

CHAIR ANDERSON said it is a concern, but 1is probably best
di scussed in regulations rather than statute.

Nunber 1334

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -19- March 26, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE LYNN said the proposed CS has been explained so
wel | that he has no questions.

REPRESENTATI VE DAHLSTROM noved to report CSHB 330, Version 773-
04- 0035, Hbil.doc, 12/5/2003, out of commttee wth individual
recommendati ons and the acconpanying fiscal notes. There being
no objection, CSHB 330(L&C) was reported from the House Labor
and Comrerce Standing Committee.

ADJ OQURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at
4:37 p.m

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 20- March 26, 2004



